Document 1

From: B2 0000000 ]
To: i

Subject:

Date: Wednesday, 16 March 2016 9:53:15 AM

Attachments: _

UNCLASSIFIED

Please find attached AFP submission to the statutory review of the Public Interest
Disclosure Act 2013.




Document 2

L

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2016 2:46 PM
To: PID Review 2016

Subject:

Attachments:

Please find attached the submission from the Australian Public Service Commission to the review of the Public
Interest Disclosure Act 2013.




Document 3




From:
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 4:43 PM
To: PID Review 2016

Please find attached the Commonwealth Ombudsman's submission to the statutory review of the Public Interest
Disclosure Act 2013.







Document 4

L .

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 29 M
To: PID Review 201
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Please find attached Defence’s submission to the review of the PID




(‘aid..Ngni.MS

ﬁ 1 March 2016 4:13:30 PM







Document 6

From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 3:42 pm
To: 'PID Review 2016'

Cc:
Subject:

Please find attached:
- The Attorney-General’s Department’s submission to the PID Act Review.







Document 7

From: s22

To: i
Subject:
Tt

1 March 2016 11:49:26 AM

Please find attached our short submission to the review.




Document 8

From:$22

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2016 6:03 PM
To: PIDReview2016@pmc.gov.au

Cc:
Subject:

Attached is the submission to the Statutory review of the Public Interest Disclosure Act 2013 from the Merit

Protection Commissioner,_






